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CITY OF NAPERVILLE 
MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:  June 29, 2023 
 

TO:   City Council 
 

FROM:  Mayor Scott Wehrli 
 

SUBJECT: Reappointments to the Boards and Commissions 

I would like to reappoint and appoint the following individuals to various Boards and 
Commissions for approval at the July 18, 2023 City Council Meeting. 

 
 

 
Building Review Board 

Gina Branham 
Second Term: 07/18/23 – 05/30/26 

 

 

Financial Advisory Board 
Edward Harvey 

            Second Term: 7/18/23 – 5/30/26 

 
 

Human Rights and Fair Housing Commission 
James Bergeron 
Second Term: 07/18/23 – 05/30/26 

 
 

Naperville Public Library Board of Trustees 
Ashfaq Syed 
First Term: 07/18/23 – 05/30/26 
 
Nick Guo 
Second Term: 07/18/23 – 05/30/26 
 

 
Naper Settlement Museum Board 

Lee Quillan 
Second Term: 07/18/23 – 05/30/26 
 

 

Planning and Zoning Commission 
Carl Richelia 
Second Term: 07/18/23 – 05/30/26 

 
 

Public Utilities Advisory Board  
Michelle Ackmann 
Second Term: 07/18/23 – 0-5/30/26 
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Riverwalk Commission 
Jan Erickson 
Second Term: 07/18/23 – 05/30/26 

 
 

SECA Commission 

Nancy Chen 
Second Term: 07/18/23 – 05/30/26 
 

 
Sister Cities Commission 

Yuquin Wang 
Second Term: 07/18/23 – 05/30/26 
 

 

Transportation Advisory Board 
Scott Hurley  
Second Term: 07/18/23 – 05/30/26 
 
James Webb  
Second Term: 07/18/23 – 05/30/26 


